Langlois, Claudine, 12:58 16/11/00 +0, RE: ICT ROUNDTABLE
' Center for rna al Affatrs
. Status: U No.. g | ©o
Return-Path: <Langlois.iau@unesco.org> a1 7 NOV™2000 " |
Received: from mailserver.unesco.org (sun.unesco.org [193.242.192.9]) . t’OOb
by ccs.sut.ac.th (Netscape Messaging Server 3.62) with ESMTP Time.
id 155 for <cenintaf(@ccs.sut.ac.th>; Ly x
Thu, 16 Nov 2000 19:02:59 +0700
Received: by MAILSERVER.unesco.org with Internet Mail Service (5.5.2650.21)
id <WS5JV8YPV>; Thu, 16 Nov 2000 12:58:14 +0100
Message-1D: <F2A227D74971D111816E00805FD483EB0418B356(@MAILSERVER .unesco.org>
From: "Langlois, Claudine" <Langlois.iau@unesco.org>
To: 'CIA Public Relations' <cenintaf(@ccs.sut.ac.th>
Subject: RE: ICT ROUNDTABLE
Date: Thu, 16 Nov 2000 12:58:14 +0100
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-Mailer: Internet Mail Service (5.5.2650.21)
Content-Type: text/plain

L)

I/ Dear Ruben,

Thank you immensely for your help!
ill contact this person next week and ask her for a biography and her
ailability.
See you soon, [ hope
Claudine

Claudine Langlois

Director, IAU/UNESCO Information Centre on Higher Education
Unesco House, 1 rue Miollis, 75732 PARIS Cedex 15, France

Tel: 33 (1) 4568 2627 Fax: 33 (1) 4734 7605

EMail: langlois.iau@unesco.org ~ Web: http://www.unesco.org/iau

> De : CIA Public Relations| SMTP:cenintaf(@ccs.sut.ac.th]
> Date :  jeudi 16 novembre 2000 04:46

>A: Langlois, Claudine
> Objet : ICT ROUNDTABLE
>

> CLAUDINE LANGLOIS

=

> Dear Claudine,

=

> Thank you for your emailed letter of 10/11. I do apologize for the slight
> delay in the reply as I was on mission when your letter arrived.

>

> From Thailand and our University, perhaps Assoc.Prof.Dr.Prapavadee
> Suebsonthi is the best person as she is the one in-charged of our IT

> program and also the Borderless Education Program. I have tried to contact
> her and ask her availability and interest, but unfortunately I did not

> succeed. You can contact her directly in this address:

>

> Assoc.Prof.Dr.Prapavadee Suebsonthi

> Director

> The Center for Library Resources and Educational Media

> Suranaree University of Technology

> 111 University Avenue

> Muang, Nakhon Ratcharima 30000

> Thailand

>
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Langlois, Claudine, 12:58 16/11/00 +0, RE: ICT ROUNDTABLE

> Tel : 66.44.22 3063-4

> Fax : 66.44 223060

=

> Email : thanya@ccs.sut.ac.th
>

b

> | hope this could be of some help. I wish the conference great success.
%

> With best regards.

> Sincerely,

> Prof.Dr.Ruben C.Umaly

>

>
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| Supaporn Kingnok, 08:33 23/11/00 +0, RE:

Status: U

Return-Path: <supaporn@ccs.sut.ac.th>

Received: from ruben (RUBEN.sut.ac.th [203.158.5.65]) by ccs.sut.ac.th
(Netscape Messaging Server 3.62) with SMTP id 229
for <cenintaf@ccs.sut.ac.th>; Thu, 23 Nov 2000 08:38:52 +0700

Message-Id: <1.5.4.32.20001123013318.00693¢24@ccs.sut.ac.th>

X-Sender: supaporn@ccs.sut.ac.th

X-Mailer: Windows Eudora Light Version 1.5.4 (32)

Mime-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/plain; charset="us-ascii"

Date: Thu, 23 Nov 2000 08:33:18 +0700

To: cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th

From: "Supaporn Kingnok" <supaporn@ccs.sut.ac.th>

Subject: RE:

>Return-Path: <Langlois.iau@unesco.org>

>From: "Langlois, Claudine" <Langlois.iau@unesco.org>
>To: 'Supaporn Kingnok' <supaporn@ccs.sut.ac.th>
>Subject: RE:

jpz(e: Wed, 22 Nov 2000 09:48:41 +0100

>Yes, he has replied to me. Thank you very much

>Claudine Langlois

>Director, IAU/UNESCO Information Centre on Higher Education

>Unesco House, 1 rue Miollis, 75732 PARIS Cedex 15, France

>Tel: 33 (1) 4568 2627 Fax: 33 (1) 4734 7605

>EMail: langluis.iau@unesco.org ~ Web: http://www.unesco.org/iau

3

>

5 J—

>>De: Supaporn Kingnok|[SMTP:supaporn@ccs.sut.ac.th]

>> Date : mercredi 22 novembre 2000 04:53

>> Al Langlois, Claudine

s

>> Dear Ms. Claudine,

>

>> Thank you for your message to Dr. Umaly. He is now on mission in

>> Vietnam and expected to be back on the 28 November. By now we hope that

=Zyou

>> contacted him. I am sure that he will reply you soon.

> \ Jo
>> Yours sincerely, ,Y\l.\
>> Ms. Supaporn Kingnok > ?—/

Printed for Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.s...




I Supaporn Kingnok, 10:53 22/11/00 +0, No Subject

Status: U

Return-Path: <supaporn@ccs.sut.ac.th>

Received: from ruben (RUBEN.sut.ac.th [203.158.5.65]) by ccs.sut.ac.th
(Netscape Messaging Server 3.62) with SMTP id 244
for <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>; Wed, 22 Nov 2000 10:58:59 +0700

Message-Id: <1.5.4.32.20001122035333.0068¢c74(@ccs.sut.ac.th>

X-Sender: supaporn@ccs.sut.ac.th (Unverified)

X-Mailer: Windows Eudora Light Version 1.5.4 (32)

Mime-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/plain; charset="us-ascii"

Date: Wed, 22 Nov 2000 10:53:33 +0700

To: cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th

From: "Supaporn Kingnok" <supaporn@ccs.sut.ac.th>

Subject:

>Date: Wed, 22 Nov 2000 10:53:13 +0700
>To: Langlois.iau@unesco.org
>From: supaporn <supaporn@ccs.sut.ac.th>

>

>Dear Ms. Claudine,

=

> Thank you for your message to Dr. Umaly. He is now on mission in

Vietnam and expected to be back on the 28 November. By now we hope that you
contacted him. I am sure that he will reply you soon.

>

>Yours sincerely, :

>Ms. Supaporn Kingnok Dllu

>Secretary to Dr. Umaly

a SN

33 (HI[L”-:
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